
December 5, 2005

Mr. David A. Christian
Senior Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer
Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Blvd.
Glenn Allen, VA 23060-6711

SUBJECT: REVISION TO THE NORTH ANNA EARLY SITE PERMIT ISSUANCE
SCHEDULE

Dear Mr. Christian:

By letter dated November 22, 2005, Dominion Nuclear North Anna LLC (Dominion) notified the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) of Dominion’s intent to supplement its application for an
ESP no later than January 13, 2006.  You indicated that the supplement will address your
modified approach for cooling a potential third unit at the North Anna ESP site.  Your letter
responded to the NRC staff November 2, 2005, request that Dominion submit a schedule for
the proposed cooling system change, and the associated impacts of this change.  

Based on Dominion’s response letter dated November 22, 2005, the staff will not issue the
FEIS on December 23, 2005.  The staff will continue its efforts on the unaffected sections of the
FEIS until completion, but will stop all work on the affected sections of the FEIS until receipt of
Dominion’s revised application.  Substantive changes to an application this late in a review will
impact staff resources and schedules.

The staff will provide Dominion with a revised schedule for issuance of the FEIS and the ESP
once we have received Dominion’s revised application incorporating the proposed changes and
after the staff has performed an initial review.  However, current resources for FY 06 have
already been committed to other new reactor licensing projects and therefore the staff will need
to reevaluate available resources to proceed on the Dominion ESP.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, you may contact Nitin Patel at
(301) 415-3201 or nxp1@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

William D. Beckner, Deputy Director
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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